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The Oriental Insurance Company Limited 

Regd. Office: A 25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi -110002 

PROPOSAL FORM FOR EVENT CANCELLATION INSURANCE POLICY 

1. PROPOSAL FORM AND SELF DECLARATION FORM TO BE FILLED IN BLOCK LETTERS. 
2. THE COMPANY WILL NOT BE ON RISK UNTIL THE PROPOSAL HAS BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE 

COMPANY AND COMMUNICATION OF THE ACCEPTANCE MADE TO THE PROPOSER IN WRITING 
ON RECEIVING FULL PAYMENT OF PREMIUM. 

 
1. Name of the Proposer (s)  

2. Address and contact no. of Proposer(s)  

3. Email ID of Proposer  

4. Occupation /Profession of the proposer? How long 
engaged therein 

 

5. Type of performance/ event to be insured  
6. Title of the performance/event to be 
INSUREDinsuredinsured 

 
7. Period of insurance required From To 
 

8. What is the involvement of the Proposer(s) in the 
performance(s) or event(s)? 

Organizer 
Manager 
Artist 
Promoter 
Sponsor 
Others 

9. What is the proposer’s experience in this 
Capacity? 

 

10.Is the performance(s) or event(s) part of a larger 
Production, promotion, series or tour? If yes, please 
provide details. 
please provide details. 

 

11. Details of performance(s) or event(s). 
Date Venue Country and City Performance/event Stand by dates, if 

any      
     
     
     

12.Will any performance(s) or event(s) be held wholly or partly in 
the open air, a marquee or a temporary structure? If yes, please 
provide details. 

structure? If yes, please provide details 

 

13.Is/are the venue(s) exposed to wind, flood or water logging? If 
yes, give full details. 

 

 

14.Is the stage or area in which the performer(s) work(s) under 
cover? If yes, give full details. 

 

(c) Is cover required for cancellation or 
abandonment as a result of adverse 

weather? 
If yes, please advise what degree of adverse 

weather will cause cancellation. 
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15 Do you need any of the exclusion carved back   

( These covers would be added by way of  carve back and there 
would be addition  to the premium ) 

Additional Covers that may be opted by you .  

Cover required for cancellation or abandonment due to: 

1. Non-appearance of participant. If yes, please answer the 
following questions 

a Details of (all) persons to be insured. Name(s), age(s) and 
participation. 

b. Has any person to be insured have any history of 
nonappearance? 

 c. Has any provision been made for Understudies or Substitutes? 
If yes give complete details. 

i.Is/are the person(s) to be insured suffering from any 
physical, psychological or other medical conditions? If yes, 
give full details. 

ii.Is/are the person(s) to be insured undergoing any form of 
medical or other treatment? If yes, give full details 

2. Adverse weather in respect of the event in the open or under 
canvas or in temporary structure. 

3. Event in the open or under canvas or in temporary structure. 

4. Civil commotion assuming the proportions of or amounting to 
a popular uprising, riot, martial law or the act of any lawfully 
constituted authority in furtherance of maintaining public order 

5. Any travel advisory or warning being issued by a national or 
international body or agency 

6. National, court or religious mourning 

7. Any act of Terrorism and/or the threat thereof 

8. Seepage and/or pollution and/or contamination 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes/NO  
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16. Have all the contractual arrangements necessary for the 
successful fulfillment of the performance(s) or event(s) been 
made and confirmed in writing? Please provide full details. 

 

17. Have all necessary licenses, visas and permits and 
authorizations been obtained? Please provide full details. 

 

 

18. Please provide full details of budget as following 

Expenses Amount (INR) Gross Revenue Amount (INR) 

Costs  Gate/ticket sales  

Commitments  Programme sales  

Guarantees  Merchandising  

Fees  Fees  

Commissions  Commissions  

Sponsorship  Sponsorship  

Advertising  Advertising  

Promotional Costs  Concessions  

Broadcasting Costs  Broadcasting  

Other items not incl. above  Other items not incl. above  

Net Profit    

Total  Total  

19. Does any other party have an interest in the 
expenses and gross revenue for the performance/event? 
If yes, please provide details 

 

20. Are you aware of any matter, fact or 
circumstance or incident existing or threatened that 
could possibly affect the performance(s) or event(s) 
and might result in a claim under the proposed 
insurance? Please provide details 

 

21. Please specify section wise Sum Insured(per event and aggregate): 
 
 
 Section I- Event Cancellation - MANDATORY Per Event 

Aggregate 
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DECLARATION 

 
I/We do hereby declare that the above statement and answers are true and that I/We have not withheld 
any material facts whatsoever regarding the proposal. I understand thatnon-disclosureormis-
representationofamaterialfactwillentitle The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. to void the insurance. 
I/We agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and The 
Oriental Insurance Company Ltd., whose policy for the insurance proposed is acceptable to me/us. I/We 
undertake to exercise all ordinary and reasonable precaution for safety of the property as if it were 
uninsured. 
 
Proposer’s Name : 
Position  : 
 
Place   : 
Date   :   Signature of Proposer 
 
Note: If you do not find sufficient space in any of the columns above please use additional sheets for 
giving full details.  

 

INSURANCE ACT, 1938 
Prohibition of Rebates 

 
PROHIBITION OF REBATES (Section 41 of the Insurance Act 1938 provides) 

No person shall allow, or offer to allow, prospectus or tables of the Insurer. Any person making default in 
complying with provision of this section shall be punishable with fine, which may extend to Rs.10,00,000/-. 
either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in 

Section II - Legal Liability (Third party 
propertydamage and bodily injury) OPTIONAL 

Per Event  
Aggregate 

22. Has any company in respect of event 
cancellationinsurance: 

a) Declined your proposal? 
b) Cancelled or refused to renew your policy? 
c) Accepted your proposal on special terms 
&conditions? 

 

23. Have any event/performance organized/managed/sponsored by you suffered any loss previously? If so,give 
details of the samebelow. Attach a separate sheet, if necessary. 

Date of Occurrence Details of Loss Amount of Loss (Rs) Name of the Insurance Company 

    
    
    

24.Give details of any other material information 
relevant to the acceptance of this proposal which must 
be known by the Company. 
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respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the 
commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy nor shall any person taking out or 
renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the 
published prospectus or tables of the Insurer. 
Any person making default in complying with provision of this section shall be punishable with fine, 
which may extend to ten lakh rupees. 

 


